UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN Room 3A10, Health Sciences Building

HP. Box 17, 107 Wiggins Road
CO”ege Of Med|C|ne Saskatoon SK S7N 5E5 Canada
POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION Telephone: (306) 966-8555
MEDICINE.USASK.CA Facsimile: (306) 966-5224

MEMORANDUM

TO: Program Directors, Program Administrative Assistants, RDoS & PGME Staff

SUBJECT: 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) UPDATE
EDUCATIONAL DAY CARRYOVER

FROM: Dr. Anurag Saxena, Associate Dean, PGME

DATE: JUNE 12, 2020

In response to certain requests regarding carryover of educational days for residents
(not being able to take these due to COVID-19 pandemic), this is to confirm that as of
March 2020 residents who were unable to use their educational days to attend
conferences or workshops may be allowed to carry over these days to the next
academic year at the program director’s discretion. Programs and residents will need
to be mindful that too many days being carried over do not affect either academic or
clinical work next year.

Sincerely,
Anurag Saxena

Anurag Saxena MD, M.Ed., MBA, FRCPC, FCAP, CHE, CCPE

Professor and Associate Dean, Postgraduate Medical Education, University of Saskatchewan

Hospital address: Rm 2870 - G Wing, Royal University Hospital, 103 Hospital Drive, Saskatoon, SK, S7N
ows.

Deanery address: Rm 3A10, Health Sciences Bldg, 107 Wiggins Road, Saskatoon, SK. S7N 5ES5.

Email: anurag.saxena@usask.ca

Executive Assistant: Ms. Maureen Lumbis: maureen.lumbis@usask.ca

Tel: 306-966-7649; Fax: 306-966-5225
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